

# Jason Gregory Schumacher

2503 E. Joseph Spokane, WA. 99208

p: 509.489.9892

c: 509.499.1711

e: [jasonschumacher@jgsgraphics.com](mailto:jasonschumacher@jgsgraphics.com)

w: <http://www.jgsgraphics.com>

facebook: <http://www.facebook.com/jason.schumacher.5602>

03/30/2015

Dear Hiring Manager,

My name is Jason Schumacher. I believe I have the skills required to do the job. I attended Cooper Elementary School and John R. Rogers High School, graduating in 1994. I support the St. Pat's Alumni Auction by donating my time, woodworking talents and computer graphic design talents. I also donate to the John R. Rogers Auction and also constructed stage props for Rogers Drama Club. I would like to belong to a company where I could contribute with my experience, and my eagerness to continue learning new things.

I'm qualified to work for you because I attended Spokane Community College, having completed the Multimedia Web Development course, and have received an AAS degree with honors in June of 2003. I am now working for my current employer and I am in charge of company web site, yearly catalog, monthly flyer, ad designs and e-mail marketing as well as the day-to-day artwork used for the pad printing process our company uses. Before attending Spokane Community College I worked as a construction worker, and a customer service/forklift operator. I report to work on time and do not miss days of work. I am honest and hard working. I really enjoy the field I have chosen and would like to work for a well-established and accomplished company that values the type of work we do.

I will be an asset working for your company because I have a solid foundation in the graphic programs it takes to get the job done and good understanding of basic XHTML, HTML5 and CSS programming. I also have great customer relations skills learned from dealing with home owners, working with and helping customers at previous positions I held and helping our customers with marketing campaigns and participating in and leading conference calls with clients.

My hobbies include motorcycle riding and golfing. I am happily married and have a thirteen-year-old daughter, ten-year-old son and a eight-year-old daughter. We are buying a home and enjoy fixing up our home. I also love working in my garage/woodworking shop.

Thank you for your time and consideration. Please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

Jason Schumacher

# Jason Gregory Schumacher

2503 E. Joseph Spokane, WA. 99208

p: 509.489.9892

c: 509.499.1711

e: [jasonschumacher@jgsgraphics.com](mailto:jasonschumacher@jgsgraphics.com)

w: <http://www.jgsgraphics.com>

facebook: <http://www.facebook.com/jason.schumacher.5602>

## Personal Statement

Perseverance - is a word I would use to describe myself. As a freshman in high school I had two fingers amputated and by my junior year had become one of best baseball pitchers in the GSL. After helping start my brothers construction business I fell and shattered an ankle. Three years later after retraining started my graphic/web design career with my current employer. I am doing all aspects of multimedia design and take great pride in doing high quality work. I am always putting in the time to learn and expand my talents in an effort to becoming "the best I can be".

## Objective

Long Term Career - is what I think of when someone asks me what my objective is. I am a husband and father of three beautiful kids that I need to provide for. I am in search of a company that appreciates the knowledge and talent it takes to be a graphic/web designer. I am in search of a company that is a fun but challenging place to work on a daily basis. I am in search of a company that is willing to pay their employees a living wage. I am in search of a company that provides medical benefits and retirement plan for employees. Most of all I am in search of a company that wants to have a long term working relationship with me as much as I want to have a long term career with the employer.

## Education

Web Technologies - Multimedia Option.  
Spokane Community College, Spokane WA.  
Associates of Sciences Degree, completed in June of 2003.  
Vice-Presidents Honor Roll and Presidents Honor Roll.  
GPA - 3.5

### Specific Courses Include:

Graphic Design for Web  
Graphics and Animation  
Website Design  
Multimedia Techniques  
Beginning Flash Development  
Advanced Flash Development  
3D Animation  
Beginning Mult. Flash Dev.  
Advanced Mult. Flash Dev.  
HTML Basics  
XHTML Basics  
Java Script  
PHP Programming  
Visual Basic  
Introduction to Networking  
Microsoft Word 2000XP  
Microsoft Excel XP

### Software Programs:

Photoshop  
Image Ready  
Illustrator  
GoLive  
InDesign  
Freehand  
Flash  
Director  
3D Studio Max 4.5  
3D Studio Max 5.0  
Dreamweaver  
Flash MX  
Dreamweaver MX  
Microsoft Word XP  
Microsoft Excel XP  
Microsoft Outlook XP  
Microsoft Front Page XP

### Software Used Today:

Dreamweaver CC  
Flash CC  
Illustrator CC  
InDesign CC  
Photoshop CC  
Premier Pro CC  
Acrobat Pro CC  
Acrobat Distiller CC  
Microsoft Word  
Microsoft Excel  
Mac OSX 10.10

# Jason Gregory Schumacher

2503 E. Joseph Spokane, WA. 99208

p: 509.489.9892

c: 509.499.1711

e: [jasonschumacher@jgsgraphics.com](mailto:jasonschumacher@jgsgraphics.com)

w: <http://www.jgsgraphics.com>

facebook: <http://www.facebook.com/jason.schumacher.5602>

## Employment History

**Web/Graphic Design** - MMI International Trade, Spokane, WA. 2004 - Present Time.

**Carpenter** - Schu-Can-Do Contracting, Spokane WA. 2000 - 2001.

**Cust. Serv./Forklift Operator** - Lumberman's Building Center, Spokane WA. 1995 - 2000

**Shipping and Receiving Clerk** - Reliable Parts, Spokane, WA. 1994 - 1995.

## Current Employer

At my current place of employment I am constantly updating our web site at [www.mmiline.com](http://www.mmiline.com). I have completely redesigned the web site for MMI. I have also designed MMI's 2005-2015 product catalog as well as flyers and ads that we have been published in industry magazines. I send out weekly email marketing content to our customers promoting our products and services.

I started this job at MMI working under the art director eleven years ago. About one year after I started the art director was let go and I have filled that position. I have trained, worked with and managed many people during my time at MMI. I make sure all work for our catalogue, flyers, ads and special promotions are done in a professional and timely manner.

I now have eleven years of professional experience working in the graphic design, web design and marketing field. I have been leading the art department for ten years with great results to the bottom line. I know I have the skills to join your team and make a great impact on you and your clients.

## Past/Present Projects

### Web Sites to my Credit:

[www.mmiline.com](http://www.mmiline.com)

[www.jgsgraphics.com](http://www.jgsgraphics.com)

[www.jamiesheart.org](http://www.jamiesheart.org)

[www.interiorgardens.org](http://www.interiorgardens.org)

[www.adpreservation.com](http://www.adpreservation.com)

[www.superanchor.com](http://www.superanchor.com)

[www.citylockshairdesign.com](http://www.citylockshairdesign.com)

I have many print projects to my credit for both my own company and MMI. I have also designed and created marketing material for companies like Microsoft, Dell, Intel, IBM, EMC, Boeing and many other well-known companies. Samples of all of this work is on my portfolio web site: <http://www.jgsgraphics.com>

Thanks again for your time and consideration. Please feel free to call me with any further questions or to set up an appointment to meet.

Sincerely,

Jason Scumacher